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From: Wilson Borough Secretary <boroughsecretary@wilsonborough.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024

Subject: RE: 1803 Fairview Avenue // BS-X01542-7304236772 // Right to Know Request -
Code, Permit & Special Assessments

 
Yes, it was paid and as best we can tell it is closed.  
 
 

    Jill A. Garcia 
Manager/Secretary/AORO 
      2040 Hay Terrace 
      Easton PA 18042 
        610-258-6142 

 
 

From: Prabhakaran R <Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com>  
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:13 AM 
To: Wilson Borough Secretary <boroughsecretary@wilsonborough.org> 
Subject: FW: 1803 Fairview Avenue // BS-X01542-7304236772 // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special 
Assessments 
 

Hello, 
 
I would like to know if the Fee which shows is still Outstanding or paid in full? 
 
Is this permit considered as Open Or Closed? 
 
Please check and advise. 
 
 
Regards,  
Prabhakaran R 
Email- Prabhakaran.R@stellaripl.com 

 
 
 
 

 You don't often get email from boroughsecretary@wilsonborough.org. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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From: Wilson Borough Secretary <boroughsecretary@wilsonborough.org>

Subject: RE: 1803 Fairview Avenue // BS-X01542-7304236772 // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special 
Assessments

 

 
Good AŌernoon, 
In response to you right to know request, I have aƩached the only responsive document we have in our files. 
This shall serve to close out said request. 
Sincerely, 
 
 

    Jill A. Garcia 
Manager/Secretary/AORO 
      2040 Hay Terrace 
      Easton PA 18042 
        610-258-6142 

 
 

To: Wilson Borough Secretary <boroughsecretary@wilsonborough.org>
 Subject: 1803 Fairview Avenue // BS-X01542-7304236772 // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special 
Assessments

 
Hello, 
 
We are currently working with closing on this property scheduled and would need the below records verified. Please 
provide the requested below info at the earliest. 
 
Address: 1803 Fairview Avenue, Easton, PA 18042            
Parcel: L9SW2D 13 2 0837 
Owner: PATRICIA HURD 
 
1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demoliƟon permits that need 
aƩenƟon and any fees due currently. 
 
2. Also advise if there are any open Code ViolaƟon or fines due that needs aƩenƟon currently. 
 
3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due. 
 

 You don't often get email from boroughsecretary@wilsonborough.org. Learn why this is important  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


